Re: book last minute tour- Noelle sehnert

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 14/03/2024 10:19

Hello,

They toured at travel Club. They only had a debit card.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:02:03 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: book last minute tour- Noelle sehnert

Hello,

Tour Booked.

Tl: 583704 Noelle Sehnert 03/08/2024 @9:00 AM

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club



Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 at 4:08 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reservations
<reservations@rooms101l.com>

Subject: Fwd: book last minute tour

sorry noelle sehnert-

Subject: book last minute tour

Date: 06/03/2024 12:00

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reservations

<Reservations@rooms101.com>

nelle sehnert 12/ 37642

married will have marriage liscence

james rasnake 11/26/1960

70k major cc

310 park ave church hill tennessee 37642

3213578073

sehnertnoelle@gmasil

checking in today 03/06/2024 3 nights calrion international

vista cay reg line 03/08/2024



